Public Document Pack
City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Monday, 12 December 2016 at
1.30pm in Committee Room 4 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

CONSERVATIVE LABOUR THE INDEPENDENTS
Ellis M Slater (Chair) Hawkesworth
Notes:

This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed
except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place.
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar

City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Claire Tomenson

Phone: 01274 432457

E-Mail: claire.tomenson@bradford.gov.uk

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1)  Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3)  Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper

should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council




If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Claire Tomenson - 01274 432457)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3. POLANDIA 2, 57-63 NORTH PARADE BRADFORD 1-24

The Strategic Director, Environment and Sport will present a report
(Document “J”) that outlines an application for a new premises
licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in Document “J” and, after hearing individuals, bodies
or businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

4, TOP ODD, 42 TOWN GATE, WYKE, BRADFORD 25 - 86

The Strategic Director, Environment and Sport will present Document
“K” which outlines an application for variation to include the provision
of late night refreshment, performance of dance, exhibition of films and
indoor sporting events and replace the existing non standard timings
with new non standard timings for live and recorded music and the sale
by retail of alcohol.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in Document “K” and, after hearing individuals, bodies
or businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Strategic Director Environment & Spor  tto
the meeting of the Bradford District Licensing Pane | to
be held on 12 December 2016.

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for Polandia 2, 57-63 North Parade, Bradford,
BD1 3JH

Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off
the premises.

Steve Hartley Portfolio:
Strategic Director
Environment & Sport Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk
Senior Licensing Officer Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Phone: (01274) 431873
E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk Corporate
L. City of Bradford
ol | Metropolitan District Council

Page 1



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: City
SUMMARY

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

BACKGROUND

The applicants

Mr Sanger Saber Osman. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.
Mr Osman currently holds a premises licence at number 53 North Parade, but
wishes to move to larger premises at 57-63 North Parade.

A Premises Licence cannot be transferred from one premises to another.

The Premises

Polandia 2, 57-63 North Parade, Bradford.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Mr Sanger Saber Osman.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence. The operating schedule
describes the following as the relevant licensable activities applied for:-

. Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises
Hours of licensable activities:
Monday to Sunday: 08.00 to 00.00
Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives
a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;
CCTV installed on the premises.
b) Public safety will be achieved by;
None.

c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 2



2.6

Report to the Licensing Panel
None.

d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;
None.
e) General — all four licensing objectives

| have previously been running an off licence and | always take public safety
very seriously.

Relevant Representations Received
Responsible Authorities
West Yorkshire Police

In order to address the prevention of crime and disorder objective, the Police initially
requested that the following conditions be placed on the Licence;

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall
encompass all ingress and egress to the premises and all areas where the
sale/supply of alcohol occurs. Equipment must be maintained in good working
order, be correctly time and date stamped and be kept for a period of 28 days.
The premises licence holder must ensure at all times the DPS or appointed
member of staff present on the premises is capable and competent at
downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format, either DISC or VHS to the
Police or Licensing Authority on request. The recording equipment and
tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure room and endorsed by signature indicating
that the CCTV system has been checked and is compliant. In the event of any
failings of the CCTV system, this shall also be recorded and in the event of
technical failure, the premises licence holder/DPS must report the failure to the
Bradford District Police Licensing Officer and the Local Authority immediately.

2. A Challenge 25 policy shall be implemented.
The representation is attached at Appendix 2.

However, on the 4 November 2016, the Police Licensing Department was notified
by HM Revenues and Customs that they had completed a number of licence visits
in relation to the sale of illicit cigarettes, hand rolling tobacco and alcohol.

One such premises that was visited was Polandia Polski Mini Market, 53 North
Parade, Bradford, which holds Premises Licence BD/PRA1459, where a quantity of
illicit alcohol and cigarettes were confiscated. Mr Sangar Sabir Osman is the
premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 3



3.1

3.2

Report to the Licensing Panel

The Police now have concerns regarding the application by Mr Osman as the
possession and sale of illegal alcohol and cigarettes at 53 North Parade,
demonstrates a disregard for the licensing objective relating to the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder.

The Licensing Act 2003, states the following;
S.144 Keeping of smuggled goods

(2)A person to whom subsection (2) applies commits an offence if he knowingly
keeps or allows to be kept, on any relevant premises, any goods which have been
imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been unlawfully
imported.

(2)This subsection applies—

(a) to any person who works at the premises in a capacity, whether paid or unpaid,
which gives him authority to prevent the keeping of the goods on the premises,

(b) in the case of licensed premises, to—

(i) the holder of a premises licence in respect of the premises, and

(if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) un  der such a licence,

(c)in the case of premises in respect of which a club premises certificate has effect,
to any member or officer of the club which holds the certificate who is present on
the premises at any time when the goods are kept on the premises in a capacity
which enables him to prevent them being so kept, and

(d) in the case of premises which may be used for a permitted temporary activity by
virtue of Part 5, to the premises user in relation to the temporary event notice in
question.

The Police are of the opinion that there is sufficient evidence to submit this formal
representation against the application on prevention of crime and disorder grounds.

The representation is attached at Appendix 3.
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

C) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 4



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

4.2

Report to the Licensing Panel
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS

Members may:

(@ Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(© Refuse the application for a premises licence.
Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision

with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL
There are no apparent finance or resource implications.
RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 5



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Report to the Licensing Panel
LEGAL APPRAISAL
Referred to in part 3 of this report.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance

with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 6



8.7

10.

11.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel
WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 21 October 2016.

2. Representation from West Yorkshire Police.

3. Further representation from West Yorkshire Police.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



e L | Bradford

wemmrsntend aov o | Application for a premiseslicence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensingteam@bradford .gov.uk
Telephone: 01274 432240

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes & No

Applicant Details

* First name Sanger Saber

* Family name Qsman

* Bmail sylwia23.86@p2.pl
Main telephone number 07402764776
Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
& Applying asabusiness or organisation, including asa sole trader

¢ Applying asan individual

Applicant Business

Thisisthe unigue reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applicationsif you make lots of them. It
ispassed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A soletrader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying asan individual meansyou are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Isyour businessregistered in C Yes & No Note:completing the Applicant Business
the UKwith Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Is your business registered C Yes ¢ No
outsidethe UK?
- If busi [ istered, use it

Business name Polandia 2 re}é(i):tgreudsr?aersnsé.s TEQIREreE,: Uaells
VAT number . AT Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Sole Trader

Dann Q

1 uy\., 7

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previouspage...

Your position in the business  [owner
_ The country where the headquarters of your
Home country United Kingdom businessis located.
Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
o address-that is an address required of you
Building number or name 57-63 by law for receiving communications.
Sreet North Parade
District
City ortown Bradford
County or administrative area |West Yorkshire
Postcode BD1 3JH
Country United Kingdom
Section2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you asthe relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OSmap reference or description of the premises?

& Address C OSmap reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street

District

City ortown

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

57-63

North Parade

Bradford

West Yorkshire

BD1 3UH

United Kingdom

07402764776

L
Ql
(e
q1
(-
D

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Section30f 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

Inwhat capacity are you applying for the premiseslicence?
X Anindividual or individuals
[] Alimited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

Arecognised club

Acharity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

Aperson who isregistered under part 2 of the Care Sandards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O 0000 mn0

Aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to afunction discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Isthe name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(& Yes C No
First name Sanger Saber
Family name QOsman

Isthe applicant 18 years of age or older?

(¢ Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-usethe details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter acompletely new set of
detalils.

L
Qf
g
T
p
p

©Queen'sh Controller of HMSD 2009




Continued from previouspage...
Applicant Postal Address

Isthe addressthe same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter acompletely

new set of details.

Building number or name 57-63

Sreet North Parade
District
City ortown Bradford

County or administrative area |West Yorkshire

Postcode BD1 3JH

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes’ is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail sylwia23.86@pz2 pl
Telephone number 07402764776
Other telephone number

Add anocther applicant

Section50f 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? o1 | /| 12|/ ] 2016

dd mm YYYY

If you wish the licenceto be
valid only for alimited period, / /
when doyouwantittoend mm YyyY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example thetype of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide aplace for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premisesisto be used as an off license retail shop on North Parade. | currently have a license for the premises of 53
North Parade which is next door. | am moving into the new property hencethe reason for an application.

) b}

e
(237 Ao =

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009



Continued from previouspage...

If 5,000 or more people are
expectedto attend the
premises at any onetime,
state the number expected to
attend

Section60of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF AILMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes & No

Section8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes & No

Section9of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No
Section 10 of 19
PROVISION OF LVEMUSIC
Will you be providing live music?

O Yes @& No
Section 11 of 19
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes & No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LUIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?

C Yes @ No Page 13




Continued from previouspage...

Section 14 of 19

LATENIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes & No

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MENDEY Give timingsin 24 hour clock.
Sart 0800 End |00:00 {(e.g., 16:00) and only give detailsfor the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Sart End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |00:00
Sart End
WEDNESDAY
Sart |0800 End |00:00
Sart End
THURSDAY
Start |08:00 End |00:00
Sart End
FRDAY
Sart |0800 End |00:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End |00:00
Sart End
SUNDAY
Sart |0800 End |00:00
Sart End
Page 14

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previouspage...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol isfor consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
C  Onthepremises (¢ Offthepremises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premisesand away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer months.

NA

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Bve.

NA

Sate the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Sanger Saber
Family name QOsman

Enter the contact'saddress

Building number or name 17

Street Newark Sreet
District

City ortown Bradford
County or administrative area |West Yorkshire

Postcode BD4 8B

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number

(if known) BD/PER3454

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) SELEL Page 15

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previouspage...

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

" Bectronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to thisapplication

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premiseswhich may give
riseto concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have accessto the premises, for example
{(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NA

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THEPUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timingsin 24 hour clock.
Sart |0800 End |00:00 {(e.g., 16:00) and only give detailsfor the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Sart End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |08:00 End |00:00
Sart End
WEDNESDAY
Sart [08:00 End |00:00
Sart End
THURSDAY
Start [08:00 End |00:00
Sart End
FRDAY
Sart {0800 End |00:00
Sart Pag&d 6

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009



Continued from previouspage...

SATURDAY
Sart 0800 End (0000
Sart End
SUNDAY
Start 0800 End |00:00
Sart End

State any seasonal varigtions

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer months.

NA

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guestsat different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NA

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,cd,e)

List here stepsyou will take to promote al four licensing objectivestogether.

| have previously been running an off license and i always take public safety very seriously.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTVinstalled on the premises

¢) Public safety

Page 17

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009



Continued from previouspage...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

Thisfee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Rateable Value Band No rateable valueto £4,300 A £4,301 to £33,000 B£33,001 to £87,000 C£87,001 to £125000D
£125,001 and above ERateable Value Band A BC D* E* Application fee £100 £190 £315 £450 £635

In addition, a multiplier will be applied to premises within bands D and E where they are exclusively or primarily in the
business of selling alcohol. * Premises withinband D Fee shall be the application fee or annual charge x 2 * Premises within
band E Fee shall bethe application fee or annual charge x 3

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes' to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?

* Full name Sanger Saber Osman
* Capacity Owner
* Date 19|/ [10]/ ] 2018
dd mm yyyy
‘ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto https//www .gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/ premises-licence/ bradford/apply-1 to upload thisfile and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITISAN OFFENCE, LABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A INENOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THESTANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THELICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 18

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




OFFACEUSEONLY

Applicant reference number
Fee paid

Payment provider reference
B MSPayment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Bror message
Is Digitally signed ]
<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Nexi>

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 19




’ L ANDIA 2

/\4 * - 20t OCTOﬁG&ZoLb

30500

=

|

| 14010 |
N - o

Til. COUNTER /

. _ ( \| SPIRIT SHELF /
] g

 SANGFR  SABER QSMAN

| 57-[3 NORTH PARADE, RRADFRD BDI 3TH




PP L

ks "-J- . Licensing
Er - Licensing Depariment

Y ;—g . Trafagar House
) ~ Nelsan Strest
Bradford
- e BD5 0DX
WES' “n i h 1[1;1!1
| N
J_ ; .« I o » ]' e Mchile:- 07736 084845
Emeil:
susanne.dawson @westyorkshire.pnn.
police.uk
Your ref: New Application
Our rof; BON
3157 Cetober 2016
Licensing Team
City of Bradford Metropolitan District Councll
Argus Chambers
Bradford
BD1 1 HX
Grant of Prem ng Act 2003

Off Licence — 57 — 63 North Parade, Bradford, BD1 3JH

I refer to the application in respect of the above premises, dated 19™ October 2016 and
received by the police on 26% October 2016.

Discussions have taken place with the applicant's represeniative and Police enquiries into the
application have now been completed and | make the following representations: -

The application is to operate the premises for the sale of alcohol each day of the week between
08:00 and Mid-night Monday through io Sunday.

The police have proposed and the applicant has agreed the following:-

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
evidential quality in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to
the premises and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol accurs. Equipment must be
maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped and be kept for a period of
28 days. The premises licence holder must ensure at all time the DP$S or appointed member of
staff is present on the premises and capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a
recordable format, either DISC or VHS {o the pclice or Licensing Authority on request. The
recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure room and endorsed by signature,
indicating that the CCTV system has been chacked and is compliant. In the event of any failings
of the CCTV system, this shall also be recorded and in the event of technical failure, the
premises licence holder/DPS must report the failure to the Bradford District Police Licensing

Officer and the Local Authority immediately.

Page 21



A challenge 25 Policy shall be implemented.

The proposed requirements requested by the police are considered necessary {o address all four
of the Licensing Objectives.

Should the above be agreed then the police would have no objections to the application

Yours faithfully

Su Dawson

Pc 5413
Licansing Officer
Bradford District.

Page 22



APF3

Bradford Licensing Department
Trafelgar House
Nelson Street
X Bradford
e BD5 0DX

WEST YORKSHIRE

POLICE o
Email: susanne.dawson@westyorkshire. pnn. palice.uk

Bradford District Licensing Department
Ourref:  SAD 5418

Date:- 15t November 2018

Licensing Team

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
3" Floor — Argus Chambers

Bradford

BD 1HX

NOTICE OF OBJECTION —
Grant of Promises Licence

ndt n s, Bra BD
LICENSIN 03

| refer to the application in respect of the above premises dated 19™ COctober 2016 which was recelved
by the police on 26 October 20116

The application is fo operate the premises for the sale of akohol Monday — Sunday 08:00am and
midnight,

On 31¢ October 2016 Bradford District Police Licensing Dapariment served notice onto Bradford Councll
Licensing Department a number of conditions to be placed onto the Licence if granted.

Page 23



On 4% November 2016 Bradford District Police Licensing Department was notifled by H M Revenus &
Customs that they had completed a number of Licence Visits in relation to the saie of Hiicit

a) Cigarettes
b) Hand Rolling Tobacco
c) Alcohol

One such premises that was visited was POLANDIA (1) POLSKI MINI MARKET 53 North Parade, City
Centre, Bradford BD1 3JH.

These premisss currently hold a Premises Licenca No BD/PRA1459
The owner, Premises Licence Holder and Dasignated Premises Supervisor being -
Sangar Sabir OSMAN

Therefore the appilcation now gives rise for concern as follows:-

» Sangar Sablr OSMAN — has submitted the application to be the Premises Licence Holder and
Designated Premises Supervisor for the Grant of a Premises Licence at
Polandia {1) 57 — 63 North Parade, Bradford, BD1 3JH

¢ Confiscation of a quantity of lilicit Alcohol and Cigareties at another premises frading and with
direct association with this applicant.

= Licensing Objectives — None have been fully completed to make assurances of Compliance of
the Licensing Act 2003.

» A person to whom subsection (2) applles commite an offence if he knowingiy keeps or aliow tc be
kept, on any relevant premises, any goods which have been imported without payment of duty or
which have otherwise been unlawfully imported — Sangar Sabir OSMAN has already shown this
to be the case at his other Licensed Pramises.

» The possession and sale of illegal Alcohot and Cigarettes demonstrates a disregard for the
Licensing Objective relating fo the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The police even though they have requested conditions to be placed onto the Licence are of the opinlon
that there is now sufficient evidence to submit formal representations against the application on the
grounds of - Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Regards

Su Dawson
Pc5413
Licensing Officer
Bradford District

Page 24



Agenda Item 4/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Strategic Director Environment & Sport to
the meeting of the Bradford District Licensing Panel to
be held on 12 December 2016.

Subject:

Application for variation of a Premises Licence for Top Odd, 42 Towngate, Wyke,
Bradford, BD12 9NT.

Summary statement:

Application for variation to include the provision of late night refreshment,
performance of dance, exhibition of films and indoor sporting events and replace
the existing non standard timings with new non standard timings for live and
recorded music and the sale by retail of alcohol.

Steve Hartley Portfolio:

Strategic Director

Environment & Sport Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk

Senior Licensing Officer Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Phone: (01274) 431873
E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

Corporate

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 25

=




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: Wyke

SUMMARY
The application is for the variation of a Premises Licence to include the provision of
late night refreshment, performance of dance, exhibition of films and indoor sporting
events and replace the existing non standard timings with new non standard timings
for live and recorded music and the sale by retail of alcohol.
BACKGROUND
The applicants

The Craft Union Pub Company Limited. A copy of the application is attached at
Appendix 1.

The Premises

Top Odd, 42 Towngate, Wyke, Bradford.

Designated Premises Supervisor

Ms Joyce Linda Lees.

Current Licence

The premises currently hold a Premises Licence with the following permitted hours;

Sale/supply of alcohol, Performance of Live Music & Playing of Recorded Music

Sunday to Thursday: 10.00 to 00.00

Friday & Saturday: 10.00 to 01.00

Christmas Day: 11.00 to 15.00

Christmas Day: 19.00 to 23.00

Boxing Day: A further additional hour to those stated above.
New Years Eve: 10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the

following day.

Non Standard Timings:-

A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday
and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday weekend.

Opening Hours

Sunday to Thursday: 10.00 to 01.00
Friday & Saturday: 10.00 to 02.00
Christmas Day: 11.00 to 16.00
Christmas Day: 19.00 to 00.00

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 26




2.5

2.6

Report to the Licensing Panel
Boxing Day: A further additional hour to those stated above.
New Years Eve: 10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the
following day.
Non Standard Timings:-
A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday
and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday weekend.

A copy of the Premises Licence is attached at Appendix 2.
Application

The application is for the variation of a Premises Licence to include the provision of
late night refreshment (from 23.00 hours), performance of dance, exhibition of films
and indoor sporting events and replace the existing non standard timings with new
non standard timings for live and recorded music and the sale by retail of alcohol.

Sunday to Thursday: 10.00 to 00.00
Friday & Saturday: 10.00 to 01.00

Christmas Eve 10.00 - 02.00

Christmas Day 10.00 - 02.00

Boxing Day 10.00 - 02.00

27th - 30th December 10.00 — 02.00

New Years Eve - 10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.
10.00 — 02.00, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank
Holiday weekend and Maundy Thursday.

Until 02.00 St Patricks Day, St David’'s Day, St George’s Day, St Valentine’s Day,
Burns Night,

Bonfire Night (5th November)

Any other Public Holiday declared by the State (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
(Coronation, death of a Monarch, Wedding, Jubilee etc)

An additional hour when British Summertime commences.

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives
a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;
As existing.
b) Public safety will be achieved by;
As existing.
c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

As existing.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 27




2.7

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Report to the Licensing Panel

d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

As existing.
e) General — all four licensing objectives

As existing.
Relevant Representations Received
Responsible Authorities
Individual, Body or Business
A letter of representation and 21 pro-forma letters have been received from local
residents regarding noise and disturbance from loud music emanating from the
premises. Residents also have concerns regarding late night anti-social behaviour
and being unable to contact staff at the premises.
The representations are attached at Appendix 3.
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

C) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 28




3.6

3.7

4.1

4.2

8.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS
Members may:

(@) Vary a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b)  Vary a premises licence in whole or in part subject to such additional
conditions relating to achievement of the licensing objectives as members
think fit; or

(c) Refuse to vary the premises licence.

Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision

with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL
There are no apparent finance or resource implications.
RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

Referred to in part 3 of this report.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 29




8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

10.

Report to the Licensing Panel
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance

with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this

report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 30




Report to the Licensing Panel

11. APPENDICES
1. Application form received 28 October 2016.
2. Copy of current Premises Licence.
3. Letters of representation.
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Application form, plan etc.
L. City of Bradford
L | Metropolitan District Council

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



TS5
—j1opf 0 ObD,

Bradford For i conta
s | Applicationio vary a premisaslicencs ligensgin Ak
Ucensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01274 432240

* required information

Section10f 17
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to belogged in when you resume.
System reference INDt Currently In Use gﬁﬂ:ﬁ#g?&%ﬁg’;ﬁ?&?&hfm.
98454.22650 You can put what you want here to help you
RCGE=Sren oo IMC"L'B - | track gpplicationsif you make lotsof them. It
ispassed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
F Yes  No work for.
Applicant Detalls
* Rrst name ITHECRAFT UNION PUS COMPANYLIMITED |
* Family name { THECRAFT UNION PUB COMPANY LIMITED |
* Emal Imcj@yosschalksco.uk B !
Main telephonenumber (01482324252 | Include country code.
Other telephone number | |
] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Isthe applicant:
& Applying asa business or organisstion, including asa soletrader A soletrader isabusinessowned by ocne
) Lo person without any spedal legal structure.
€ Applying asan individual Applying asan individua meansthe
applicant is applying so theapplicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.
Applicant Business
Isthe applicant's business F Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UKwith section isoptional in thisform.
Companies Housa?
Reglstration number 094208900 |
If th licant's busi i istered,
Business name [THECRAFTUNION PUBCOMPANYLIMITED | jrcraniirodname. o
VAT number Im | '206221948 Put "none” if the agpplicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal gatus |Private Limited Company |

©Quean's Pinter and Controiler of HMSO 2000

Page 33



Continusd from previcuspage...

Applicant's podtion inthe : '
business lcensvG i
Thecountry where th licant’
Home country th‘ited Kingdom | he;:gll.lja'tgr:ar:e et s
Roglstered Address Addressregistered with Companies House.

Building number or name |3

|
Qireet [MONKSPATH HALL ROAD |
District [SHIREY I|
City ortown [SOLIHULL |
County or administrative area |WEST MIDLANDS - |
Postcode EEN | |
Country |United Kingdom ]
Agent Detalls
* First name |GosscHALKS ]
| * Famity name |GOSSCHALKS |
* Email |mcj@yosschalksico.uk ]
Maintelephonenumber 01482324252 | Inctuciecountry code.

Other telephone number | )

|

[0 indicate here if you would prefer not to becontagted by telephone

Arsyou:

% .An agent thal isabusinessor crganisation, including a.sole trader

: Aprivateindividual acting asan agent

A soletreder is & business owned by one
person without any spéecial legal structure,

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section isoptional in thisform

] If your business isregistered, use its

_ registered hame.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Agent Business

Isyour businessregisteredin -~ . VYes @ No

the UKwith Companies

House?

Isyour businessregistered C Yes & No

outsidethe UK?

Busingss name |GOSSCHALKS BOLIITORS

VAT number lee | |4as613472 }

Legal status |Part'nership i

©CuexrsPrintel and Controliar of HMSD 2009

Page 34




Continued from previouspage...

Non-domestic rateable
value of premisas(E) [7'625 J

Sectlon 3 of 17

VARATION

Do you want the propossd
variation to have effect as F Yes  No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the [ate night levy?
You do not have to pay afeelif the only
Yes G purpese of the variation for which you are
applying Isto avold becoming lisble to the
late night levy.

If your proposad varigtion

would mean that 5,000 or

mare people are expected to I:]
attend the premisesat any

onetime, satethenumber

expected to attend

Describe Briefty The Nature Of The Proposed Varlation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application indudes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of thesa off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premisss.

1. TO PERMIT LATENIGHT REFRESHMBENT FROM 23.00 TO24.00 SUNDAYS TO THURSDAYS AND 23,00 TO 01.00 FRIDAYS &

SATURDAYS TOGETHERWITH CERTAIN EXTENSIONS

2. TO PEHRMIT PERRORVANCE OF DANCE, FILMSAND INDOORSPORTING EVENTSFROM 10.00 TO 24.00 SUNDAYSTO

THUREDAYSAND 10.00 TOG1.00 ONFRDAYSA SATURDAYSTOGETHERWI TH CERTAIN EXTENSIONS.

3. TO ABFLACE THE EXISTINGMON STANDARD TIMINGS WITH NBA/ NON STANDARD TIMINGS FORLIVEAND FEI)FDEJ
MUSIC AND THESALEBY RETAIL OF ALCOHCL.

Sectlon4 of 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary issuccessful?

" Yes @ No

Sectlon 501 17

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if thisapplication to
vary issuccessful?

@ Yes C No
Standard DaysAnd Timings

& Quesn’'sPrinter and Controlier of HIMED 2009

Page 35




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business | ICENSING |

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |United Kingdom business islocated.

Agent Buglneass Address If you have one, thisshould be your official
o address-that isan address required of you

Building numberorname  |GOSSCHALKS | by law for receiving communications.

Street |QUEENS GAFDENS |

District [ 1

Gty ortown IHU.L i

County or administrative area |EYDFKSHIFE

Postcode |HU 3DZ i

Country IUnited Kingdom o ]
Seclion20f 17

APPLICATION DETAILS

Thisapplication cannot be used to vary the lleence so asto extend the petiod for which the licence haseffect orto
vary siibstantlally the premlaesto which It relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premiseslicence,
you should make a new premiseslicence application under seclion 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

/we, as named in section 1, being the premiseslicence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for thie premises described i section 2 below.

* Promises LicenceNumber  {072550 - ' |
Are you gbleto provide a postal address, OSmap reference or destription of the premises?

# Address "~ OSmap reference ¢ Description
Postal Address Of Premlses.

Building number or name ITOPODD

|
Stroat 42 TOWN GATE e ]
District [WYKE - 1
ity ortown |BRADFORD |
County or adminisirat ive area [ |
Postcode |ED12 9NT {
Country [united Kingdom |
PremlsesContact Delalls
Telephone number 01482324252 |

e Guas’sPrinter and Controliar of HMSO 2008

Page 36




Continuad from previols page...

NIONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Sart m End (e.g., 16:00) and only give detailsfor the days
of the week when you intend the premisss
Sart E:l End |—____| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
gt [1000 | End
s [ B ]
WEDNEEDAY
aa 650 e
Y Sl
THURSDAY
aat [506 ] e
o — 1 —
FADAY
Qart [1000 | End [0100
gt [ ] o [ ]
SATURDAY
Sar End
Y — ) —
SUNDAY
gat [1000 | End
sat[ ] o[ ]
Will the exhibitlon of filmstake place indoorsor outdoors or both? Where taking place In a building or ather
structure select asappropriate. Indoors may |
& Indoors " Outdoors ¢ Both includeatent.

Sate type of adlivity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further detalils, for example (but not
exciusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

S ate any ssasona variations for the exhibition of film.
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will cocur on additional days during the summer months.

©CQUeen'sPrinfer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 37




Continuad from previotispage...

Non gtandard timings Where the premiseswill be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those ligted above,
list below.

For example {but not exdusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day eg Christmas Ere.

Until 02.00 the following morniing on the accasions spedified in the schedule attached.
New Years Bve 10.00 until the start of permitted heursthe following day.
An additional hour on the morning that British Summertime begins

Sectlon 6 of 17

PROVISION OF INDOORSPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
thisapplication to vary is successiul? '

¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY PP
Sat Ed (00 1600)andonly give detasfor the days
of the week when you intend the premisss
Sat l: End E to be usad for the activity.
TUBSDAY
San -
= me ]
WEDNESDAY
Qart End [2400 ]
gat [ | o[ |
THURSDAY
Sar End
Sl o [
FRDAY
2w -
Sl o —
SATURDAY
sat [1000 | End
S — S —
SUNDAY .
at oz o
o mo [ ]

@uevsMnte and Controllar of HIVISD 2009

Page 38



Continued from previous page...

Qatetype of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (out not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasond varigtions for indoor sporting events.

For example {out not exclusively) where the activity will oocur on additional daysduring the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premiseswill be used for indoor sporting eventsat different times from those listed above,
tist below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day eg. Christmas Bve.

Until 02.00 the following morning on the occasions specified in the schedule attached.
New Yoars Bve 10.00 until the start of permitted hoursthe following day.
An additional howr on the morning that British Summertime begins

Sectlon7 of 17
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if thisapplication 1o vary issuccessful ?

CYes | & No

Sectlon 8 of 17
PROVISION OF LIVEMUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
gpplication to vary is successful?

@ Yes C No
Standzrd DaysAnd Timings
LSt Provide timingsin 24 hour clock
Qart [1000 | End {eg., 16200) and only give detalls for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Sart |:i End |:l 1o be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

gar [1000 ] End 2400 ]
3an| | Endl

©QuessPrinter and Contralisr of HMSD2008

Page 39



Continued from previous page...
WEDNESDAY

aa [1525 -
am ] m ]
THURSDAY
S End
am [ ma [
FRDAY
et 1590 ] -
o mo [ ]
SATURDAY |
Sat [1000 End
st [ ma [
SUNDAY
- s [0

sat| ] o[ ]

Will the pesformance of live music take place indoors or outdoorser both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
# Indoors. ¢ Cuidoors - Both include atent.

Sate type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and 'give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Sate any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exdusively) where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer mionths

Non-stangard timings. Whiere the premises will be usad for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on ionger on a particular day eg. Christrrias Eve.

Until 02.00 the following morning on the occasions specified in the schedule attached.
New Years Bve 10.00 until the start of permitted hourgthe following day.
An additional hour on the morning that British Summertime begins

EQuer'sFrinier and Cpntroler of HMAD 2008

Page 40




Continued from previouspage...
Sectlon9of 17
PROVISON OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to changeif this
application to vary issuccessful?

F Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
— . Provide timingsin 24 hour clock
Sart [1000 | End (eg. 16100) and only give detailsfor the days
of the week whan you intend the premises
Sart : End E:l to be used for the activity.
TUBSDAY

@0
]
2 2

WEDNESDAY

0w W
8 8

=
UH
7 g

THURSDAY

aen [0 -

awt [ ] o
FRDAY

sat [ | End
SATURDAY

Qe [1000 | End

sat[ ] End
SUNDAY

o
-1

aa
gt |

W the playing of recorded music take ptace indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as approprigte. Indoors may
@& Indoors ¢ Qutdoors " Both indude atent.

o
a

;
LA

Satetype of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

@3 Cueans Printer and Controller of HMS0 2008

Page 41




' Coritinued from previous page...
| ]

Sate any seasonal variations for playing recorded musc,

For exampie (out not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For exarmple {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Until 62,00 the following moming on the accasions specified in the schedule attached.
New Years Bre 10.00 until the start of permitted hoursthe following day.
An additional houron the morning that British Summertime bagins

Sacilon 10 of 17
PROVISION OF PERFORMANGES OF DANCE

Will the schedule ta provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful ?

& Yes : C No
Standard DaysAnd Timings
MONDAY Provide timingsin 24 hour clock
Qat 1000 End {89 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Sart I: End l:l 1o be used for the activity.
TUBSDAY
Sat [1000 Bnd
qat [ | od [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Sart [1000 End
am [ me [ ]
THURSDAY
Sat B 2400 ]
e S —
FRDAY
sart [1000 Ed 0100 ]
set [ a [

@ QueesFinter and Cuntralier of HVSD 2009

Page 42



Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
San e
am [ a [
SUNDAY
qr B
s | ma [
Will the performance of dance take placeindoors or outdoorsor both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors ¢ Outdoors ¢ Both include atent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevent further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Sate any seasong variations for the performance of dance.

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will cocur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-gtandard timings. Where the premiseswill be used for the performance of dance at different timesfrom those listed
above, list below.

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day eg. Christmas Bve.

Until 02.00 the following moming an the occasions specified in the schedule attached.
Newv Years Bve 10.00 until the start of permitted hoursthe following day '
An additional hour on the moming that British Summertime begins

Sectlon 110t 17

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILARDESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSICOR PERFOFRMANCES OF
DANCE

Will the scheduletic provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of danca be subject to change if thisapplication to vary is
successful?

" Yes @ No
Section 12of 17
PROVISION OF LATENIGHT REFRESHMENT

¥llesn’s Printer ervd Condroliar of HMSO2009

Page 43




Continued from previouspage...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
thisapplication to vary issuccessiul?

& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY .
- - (o5, 1600) adonlygive dealsfo the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Sat [ | Ed [ ] obeused for the activity
TUESDAY
2 fnd
2w ] 1 —
WEDNESDAY
- v [0
N ma [
THURSDAY
Sart End [2400
Sat | | Bd [ |
FRDAY
Sat (200 | End
Y — ma [
SATURDAY
et 300 | End
Y — S
SUNDAY
- -
. mo [ ]

Wil the provision of lste night refreshment take place indoors or outdoorsor

bath?
@ Indoors ¢ Qutdoors ¢ Both Where taking placein a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include atent.

Satetype of activity to be authorisad, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but nat
exclusvely) whether or not music will be arriplified or unamplified.

43 en'sPrinter and Controller of HM3G 20(}@

Page 44




Continued from previous page...

Sate any seasond varigtions.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will oocur on additional daysduring the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premiseswill be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different timesfrom
thosea listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusivaly), where you wish the acthvity to ge on longer on a particulsr day eg. Christmes Eve.

FROM 2300 UNTIL 0200 THE FOLLOWING MORNINGON THEOCCASIONS SPECIRED IN THESCHEDULEATTACHED.
INEW YEARS EVEFRDM 2300 UINTIL THESTART OF PERMITTED HOURS THEFOLLOWING DAY
AN ADDITIONAL HOURON THEMORNING THAT BRTISH SUMMBRTIME BEGINS

Sectlon 13 of 17

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohel be subject to'change if this application to
vary issuccassful ?

& Yes " No
Standard DaysAnd Timings
MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Qart [1000 | End (eg.. 16:00) and only give detallsfor the days
of the weel when you intend the premises
Qat [ | Bxd [ | tobeusedfortheactivity.
TUEDAY
qat 1050 ] B [0 |
aat [ ] ) —
WEDNESDAY
aat [i50 ] e
s[ | )
THURSDAY
Qart [1000 | End (2400 |
Y M
FHDAY
Sart [1000 | End

gat [ | Bd [ |

@ Queen'sPrinter and Conirollar of HMS0 2008

Page 45



Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY

aan >

—
SUNDAY

Qe [1020_] fnd
. — - —

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

¢ Onthe premises ~ Offthepremises & Both If the sale of alcohol isfor consumption on
the premises select on, if thie sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the prerriises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premisesand away
from the premises select both.

Rete any seasong variations

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer months

Non-standard timings Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below. '

For example (but not exdusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day eg. Christmas Eve.

Until 02.00 the following moming on the oocasions specified in the schedule attached.
New Years Bve 10.00 until the start of permitted hoursthe following day.
An additional hour on the morning that British Summertime begins

Sectlon 14 of 17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult emtertainment or services, activities, or other entértainment or matters ancillary 1o the usé of the
premisssthat may give rise to conoern in respect of children.

Provide information ahout anything intended to occur at the premises or andillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have acosssto the premisas, for
example (but not exdusively) nudity or sermi-nudlity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machinesetc.

NONE

Sectlon 15 0117

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THEPUBLIC
~Standard DaysAnd Timings

@ neensPinterand Controflar of HVMSN 2009

Page 46




Continued from previous page...

MENDAY, Provide timingsin 24 hour clock
Sart m End {e.g., 16:00) and only give detailsfor the days
of the week when you intend the premises
gat [ | Ed [ |tobeusedfortheactivity.
TUBSDAY
Sat (1000 | End [01:00
sm [ o [
WEDNERDAY
Sat [1000 | End
Y ~ —
THURSDAY
s [1020 ] -
Y — e [
FRADAY
am [0 -
Y — e [
SATURDAY
2u [000 ] o
2 [ ] Y —
SUNDAY
aan 055 ] -
Y — > —
Sate any ssasonal variations.

For example {(but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer months.

Non standard timings Where you intend to use the premisesto be open te the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day eg. Christmas Eve.

UNTIL 230 THE FOLLOWING MORNING ON THE DAYS SHOWN ON THEATTACHED SCHEDULE
NEW YBARS EVE 10.00 UNTIL THE START OF PERMITTED HOURS THE FOLLOWING DAY.
AN ADDITIONAL HOURON THEMORNING THAT BAITISH SUMMERTIME BEGINS

@GCleeTs Printa: and Controlier of HMSO 2009

Page 47




Continued from previouspage...

Identify those conditionscurrently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed varigtion you are seeking,

NONE

[ 1haveenclosed thepretniseslicence

[T Ihave enclossd the relevant part of the premisss licence

Reasonswhy | have failed to enclose the premiseslicence or relevant part of premises licence.

THE LICENCE HAS NCT YET BEEN ISSUED FOLLOWING A RECENT TRANSFER

Sectlon 16 of 17
LICENSING OBJECTIVES _
Describe the stepsyou intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

8) General —al four licensing objectives (b.c.d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectivestogether.

ASEXSTING

k) The prevention of crime and disorder

ASEXISTING

c} Public safety

ASEXISTING

d) The prevention of public nuisance

ASEXISTING

&) The protection of children from harm

ASEXISTING

@QuerTsPrinter and Controfier of HMBD 2008

Page 48




Continued from previcuspage...

Sectlon 17 of 17

PAYMENT DETAILS

Thisfee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Rateable Value Band No rateable valuato £4,300 A £4,301 to £33,000 B £33,001 1o £87,000 CE87,001 to £125,000 D
£125,001 and above ERatesble ValupBand ABCD* B Application fee £100 £160 £315 £450 £635

In addition, a multiplier will be applied to premises within bands D and E where they are exclusively or primarily in the
businessof selling aicohol. * Premiseswithin band D Fee shall be the application fee or annual charge x 2 * Premises within
band E Feeshall bethe application fee or annual chargex 3

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

Thissection should ba completed by the spplicant, unless you answered "Yes' to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant”

* Full name | GOSSCHALKS SOLICITORS |
* Capacity [SOLICITORS ON BEHALF OF THEAPPLIGANTS |
“ Date [28]/ [10]/
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory |

Once you'refinished you need to do the following:
1. S8ave this form to your computer by did:mg file/save as..
) [ g-li

to upload thisfile and continue

with yourappllcatlon
Don't forget to make sure you have &l your supporting documentation to hand.

1T IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLEON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A AINENOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THESTANDARD
SCALE, UNDERSECTION 158 OF THELICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSESTATEMENT IN ORIN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

©Queen's Printer and Controllsr of HMSO 2008

Page 49




OFACEUSEONLY

Applicant reference number |MGJ..BQB454.22650

Fee paid . |_

Payment provider reference

HMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment autherisation date

Date and time submitied

Error message

l

l

l

I

|

|
Approval deadline |

|

g

Is Digitally signed

<Previous 1 2.3 4 5 8

OQUesRPYinter and Controllar of MMEL 2009

Page 50




TOP ODD
42 TOWN GATE
WYKE
BRADFORD

SCHEDULE OF EXTENSIONS

St Patricks day

St David’s day

St George’s day

St Andrews day

St Valentine’s day (14 Feb)

Burns Night

Bonfire Night (5™ Navember}

Early May bank holiday (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
Late May bank holiday {Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
August bank holiday {Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday and Easter Monday
Any other public haliday declared by the state {Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
(coronation, death of the monarch, wedding, jubilee etc)
Xmas Eve

Xmas day

Boxing Day

27" December

28™ December

29" December

30" December

New Years day

Page 51



Page 52



APO R_

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk |

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence
Licence No: 072559

Date Issued: 25 October 2016

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, CR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Top Odd
42 Town Gate, Wyke, Bradford, BD12 ONT

- . I R Er . T -~
DATE FIRST GRANTED - ANNUAL:FEE DQII‘EJ

Licensing Act 2003 Fees Regulations 200}

A Performance of Live Music
Any Playing of Recorded Music
i The Supply of Alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABL:E;'ACTIVI_TIES __’
A Performance of Live Music Wion 10:00-00:00
Indoors Tue 10:00-00:00
Wed 10:00-00:00
Thu 10:00-00:00
Fri 10:00-01:00
Sat 10:00-01:00
Sun 10:00-00:00
Christmas Day 11.00-15.00
Christmas Day 19.00-23.00
Boxing Day -
A further additional hour to those stated above.
New Years Eve -
10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.
Non Standard Timings: -
A further additional hour into the morning following on, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday
weekend.

Page 53



Any Playing of Recorded Music Mon 10:00-00:00
Indoors Tue 10:00-00:00

Wed 10:00-00:00

Thu 10:00-00:00

Fri 10:00-01:00

Sat 10:00-01:00

Sun 10:00-00:00

Christmas Day 11.00-15.00

Christmas Day 19.00-23.00

Boxing Day -

A further additional hour to those stated above.

New Years Eve -

10.00 hours until the start of permitied hours the following day.
Non Standard Timings: -

A further additional hour into the morning following on, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday
weekend.

The Supply of Alcohol Mon 10:00-00:00
Tue 10:00-00:00

Wed 10:00-00:00
Thu 10:00-00:00
Fri 10:00-01:00
i t Sat 10:00-01:00
' Sun 10:00-00:00
Christmas Day 11.00-15.00
Christmas Day 19. 00-23 00
Boxing Day -
A further additional hour to those stated above.
| New Years Eve -
10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.
Non Standard Timings: -
A further additional hour into the moming following on, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday
weekend.

Mon 10:00-01:00
Tue 10:00-01:00
Wed 10:00-01:00

Thu 10:00-01:00

Fri 10:00-02:00

Sat 10:00-02:00

Sun 10:00-01:00
Christmas Day 11.00-16.00
| Christmas Day 19.00-00.00

: i Boxing Day -

I A further additional hour te those stated above.

! New Years Eve -

a 10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.
l Non Standard Timings: -
L

PENINGIHOURSIORIMERREMISES I ' . .
¢

A further additional hour into the morning following on, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday g
weekend.

WHERENIHE M@@W@E OR/ALCOHOLWNHETHER THISIS ON ANDIOR BFF

Sf_',z_rL RIE E!S
| The Supply of Alcohol On and Off Premises

Part 2
Page 54



RANME R nhr"I'E_r':']:-;‘-equeéj:;:; ELERH) hﬁ;r’}.?'}ﬁ‘} EMALE ;rﬁa'fj'q[’gi LEVANT) OF 1

p[?‘ri :‘EE{ OF BREMISES LICENDE

| Craft Union Pub Company Limited
3 Mankspath Hall Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ

BEROF Y ;iﬂ&%

’J:M :

; REMISES IfltENCEfAUTHORISE
sr W RTINSy v w2 BT A LT -

s Joyce Linda Lees
1 Wilson Road, Wyke, Bradford, BD12 9HA

Licence Number: BD/PER3444 fesued By: Bradford

Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions
REQUIREMENT FOR A DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
perscnal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

AUTHORISATION OF PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licencs.

IRRESPONSIBLE PROMOTIONS

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions
in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irrespensible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried

on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to,

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to

drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcchol}, or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether
within a time limit or otherwise)




b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective,

¢) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a

prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a '
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective,

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promoticnal
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner,

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

DRINKING WATER

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

AGE VERIFICATION

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relaticn to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on
in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either —

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature.

DRINKS MEASURES
The responsible person must ensure that:

{a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied

for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for saie or supply in a
securely closed container} it is available to customers in the

following measures-

(i) beer or cider: half pint
(ii} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml and
(iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml

{b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises, and

{c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcoho! specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

DUTY & TAX

Page 56




A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1:

(a) 'duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979,

(b) 'permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula 'P'
equals 'D’ plus (D' times 'V"), where-

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as

if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(iif) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the ailcohal,

(c) 'relevant person' means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(lii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence,

(d) relevant person' means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question, and

(e) 'value added tax’' means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the

price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph
(b) of paragraph 2 on a day ('the first day') would be different from

the permitted price on the next day (‘the second day") as a result of

a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to

sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions Consistent with Operating Schedule
All Four Licensing Objectives

1. Staff shall be trained on the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 with regard to the licensing objectives

when they are recruited.

The Prevention Of Crime And Disorder

2. The Licensee shall at all times maintain a “zero tolerance” policy with regard to illegal drugs (including
appropriate staff training in detection and prevention); and shall co-operate with the West Yorkshire Police’s

“Drugs Watch" initiative or any similar scheme.
Public Safety
Page 57



[ Nane.
The Prevention Of Public Nuisance

3. A Notice shall be displayed in a prominent position near the exits reminding patrons to leave in a quiet and
orderly manner.

4. The outdoor drinking areas are to be cleared of customers no later than 23.00 hours.
5. All windows and outward opening doors are to be kept closed after 23.30 hours.
The Protection Of Children From Harm

6. The Licensee shall enforce an effective recognised “proof of age policy” at all times and ensure appropriate
staff training in its operation.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Not applicable

Page 58



City of Bradford MDC
|—\www.bradford.gov.uk|

Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Summary
Licence No: 072559

Date Issued: 25 October 2016

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES. OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Top Odd
42 Town Gate, Wyke, Bradford, BD12 9NT

WHERE THE LICENGE'IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

"DATE- FIRST GRANTED ANNUAL FEE D#\]’E
Llcensrng Act 2003 Fees Regulations 2003

6 September 2005

:LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE-LICENCE

A Performance of Live Music
Any Playing of Recorded Music

The Supply of Alcchol

THETIMESTHETC UTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT,OF LICENSABLE
i "ﬂ .-_,, = & MEW
A Performance of Live Mu5|c Mon 10: 00'00 00

Wead 10:00-00:00

Thu 10:00-00:00

Fri 10:00-01:00

Sat 10:00-01:00

Sun 10:00-00:00

Christmas Day 11.00-15.00

Christmas Day 19.00-23.00

Boxing Day -

A further additional hour to those stated above.

New Years Eve -

10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.
Non Standard Timings: -

A further additional hour into the morning following on, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday weekend.

Page 59



! Any Playing of Recorded Music Mon 10:00-00:00
i Indoors Tue 10:00-00:00

i Wed 10:00-00:00
i Thu 10:00-00:00

i Fri 10:00-01:00

i Sat 10:00-01:00

| Sun 10:00-00:00

! Christmas Day 11.00-15.00

! Christmas Day 19.00-23.00

| Boxing Day -

A further additional hour to those stated above.

i New Years Eve -

10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

' Non Standard Timings: -

A further additional hour into the moring following on, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday weekend.

The Supply of Alcohol Men 10:00-00:00

Tue 10:00-00:00

Wed 10:00-00:00

Thu 10:00-00:00

Fri 10:00-01:00

Sat 10:00-01:00

: Sun 10:00-00:00

Christmas Day 11.00-15.00

Christmas Day 19.00-23.00

Boxing Day -

A further additional hour to those stated above.

New Years Eve - .

10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

Non Standard Timings: - .
A further-additional hour inte the morning following on, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday weekend.

THE OPENING HOUR SE
Mon 10:00-01:00
Tue 10:00-01:00
Wed 10:00-01:00

Thu 10:00-01:00

Fri 10:00-02:00

Sat 10:00-02:00

Sun 10:00-01:00

Christmas Day 11.00-16.00

Christmas Day 19.00-00.00

Boxing Day -

A further additional hour to those stated above.

New Years Eve -

10.00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

Non Standard Timings: -

i A further additional hour into the morning following on, Friday, Saturday,
1 Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday weekend.

| WHERE TN EQICENCEAUIHORISES SUPRISOF ALCONOL WWHETHER miH!SHS (ON AND/GR OFF

IISURRHES!

The Supply of Alcoho! On and Off Premises n

AME ANDRECISTERED) ADDRES OF HOLDER OF PREMSES LICENCE

Craft Union Pub Company Limited ‘
3 Monkspath Hall Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands, BS0 4SJ |

R@E@@jmﬁm@@mmm
—_— - T malmd =i/

ARRUICABIE) : B ¥ e S T R e el




PRO

S et BT B
HIB ITEQ

No restrictions.

Page 61



External TV

Music to be played via
maragement control
sound leisure system

Licensalile actnviies may take place in
all pubhe aress unless the premises
licence specifies otheranse

il

Page 62




MAIL PRINT

2 2 NOV 203

b

SCAN—GTORE
o W

O

Page 63




MAIL PRINT
Mary Mcfadden 22 hoV 208
R | scan  STORE
3RD Floor, Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,
Top Qdd Public House
As = locsl reaident I am objecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.
These premises are in clost proximity to @ number of houses and

apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these
premises.

Due to the location of the public house I have concerns over late night anti
aocialbehaviourwhichwouldbedeu'imentaltn the well being of the local
community. ‘

lamawarethatcustommwishmhavewmeeujuymentbutloudmusic
andunmlybehaviwrinthisaxeaontthmpoulssubmithedm
inappropriate.

[ would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the

Yours faithfully .
Mre

(.:anmhf_l'hc'&“f}v‘- Clg&u W;‘jh‘ B0 § 3

Page 64



Mary Mcfadden
Licensing Team,
3RD Floor, Argua Chambers,

Hall Ings,
Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,
jation of
Top Odd Public House
As a local resident I am ohjecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.

These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these
premises.

Due to the location of the public house I have concerns over late night anti
social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local
community.

I am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are
inappropriate.

] would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the

Yours faithfully

Mo

s A ey Wﬁm—?
WY NKE
Borz S Hp.

Page 65




Mary Mcfadden

Licensing Team,

3% Floor, Argus Chambers,
Hell Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Degr Mary,

Verigtion of Licensing

‘Top Odd Public House
As a.locnl.residentl am objecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises. '

These premises are in close proximity to a mumber of houses and
epartments who already suffer from exceesive late night noise from these
premises.

Due to the location of the public house I have concerns over late night ant
social behaviour which would be detrimentai to the well being of the local
community,

1 am awere that customers wich to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area an the proposals submitted are
inappropriate.

I would therefore request that the panel refuse thess variations to the
existing licence.

Yours faithfully
Mn
OISR

W M
Borzgn?

Page 66




Mary Mcfadden

Licensing Team,

38D Floer, Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,

Variation of Licensing

Top Odd Public House
As a local resident I am objecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premiscs.

These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noisc from these

premises.

Due to the location of the public house I have concerns over late night anti
social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local

community,

I am aware that customers wish t¢ have some enjoyment but Ioud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposais submitted are

I would therefore request that the panel refuse theee variations to the
existing licence. *

Yours faithfully

MW%Q

Page 67



Mary Mciadden

licensing Team,

38> Floor, Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,

Top Odd Public House
As a local resident I am objecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these
premises.
Due to the location of the public house I have concerns over late night anti

sacial behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local
comanunity.

1 am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyraent but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are
inappropriate.

1 would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the
existing licence.

Yours t‘althi'i.‘lll:yr
: Houwdato‘- Ll

e
;,Dgi. THM

Page 68



Msry Mcfadden
Licensing Team,

3 Floor, Argus Chambers,

Hall Ings,

Bradford. BD1 {HX. MAIL  PRINT
21 WOV 2516

Dear Mary, SCAN STORE

Variation of Licensing
Top Odd Public House
As 2 local resident | am objecting 1o the changes in Licensing at the sbove

PrEmines

menepmmisesminc!osepmm'mitymanumbwofhouaesand
apa:unentswhoahudysuﬁaﬁnmmasivelatenightnoiseﬁ'omﬂwse

premises.

Duetothelocaﬁnnofthepubﬁchouwlhavemmmlaterﬂghtmﬁ
sonialbehaviourwhichwmﬂdbedehimentaltoﬂwwenbeingoftheloca!

community.
Iamawa:eﬂmtmzstomemwiahtohavesomeenjoymcntbuthuqmuu'c
andunmlybéhavimuinﬂﬂsamonthepmposahmhnitbdm
inappropriate,
Iwouldﬂmvfnrcmqueatthatthepanelmﬁ:seﬂmeaemﬁaﬁmtothc
existing licence.

Yours faithfully

-ﬁnutk,‘n;ov_\"& Cwose,

Page 69



Mary Mclndden

™ MAIL PRINT
Licensing Team.
3% Figor, Argus Chambers, 18 OV 2018
Hall Ings, | SCAN STORE

‘Bradferd, BD1 THX.

Dear Maty,

\ariabon of Livenaing

Top Odd Public House
As ahoalresidentlamota‘wﬁngtnmechangesinlicemingatﬂuabwe
premises.
Thmgmisuarehcloaepmdmitymanumbaofhoummd
apmmmakeadysuﬂer&mmememm@tnduﬁomm
premises.

Due to the location of the public house T have concerns gver late night anti
community.

1 am aware that cusmmmwinhmhawwmemﬂuymt_buthudmuﬂic
andunrﬁlybehaviowinthisamonﬂieproposalssubmitudm

1 would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the

“Yours faitbfully

Gt kPG ELE,
WIKE .
BAALFORD
gv L2 8T,

Page 70



'y

MAIL PRINT
Mary Mcfadden 22 KOV 2016
Licensing Team, SGAN STORE
3% Floor, Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,
Variation of Licensi
Top Odd Public House

As aloealresidmtlamobjectingtothechangesinﬁcmingattheabove
premises,

These premises are in close proximity to & number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these

premises.

Duetothehcaﬁmofthepubﬁchouselhavemeemaamlateggl!' t anti
socjal behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local
community.

I am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submdtted are
inappropriete.
Iwmﬂhtherelbm.requestﬂmtﬂ:epanelreﬁmethmmﬁaﬁmto the

Yours faithfully

Mes

_iqawvm@wv)wc@m»@
Etpod

Page 71



e it

Mary Mcfadden | _MEE PRINT

Licensing Team, v WOV (018

3% Floor, Argus Chambers, SCAN ST ORE
:--—i'-':—“"—#@-

Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,

Variation of Licensing

Tep.Odd Public House
As & local resident I am objecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.
Thesepremiseaareincloseprwdmil;rtoanumbuofhauaeaand
aparunenhswhoaheadymfferﬁ-umexceuivehtenightmise&omthcse
premises.
Due o the location of the public house I have concerns over late night anti
aodalbehaﬁaurwhinhmuldbnde&lmmtaltoﬂwmﬂbﬂngoﬂheloml

community. -
1 am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are

Page 72



Mary Mcfadden

Licensing Team,

38D Floor, Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,
Varjati L .

Top Odd Public House
As a local resident I am ohjecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.

These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from exceasive late night noise from these
premises.

Duc to the location of the public house I have concerns over late night anti
social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local
community.

[ am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are

I would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the
existing licence.

Yours faithfully
Gﬁﬂﬂw\g
e <
Ns{kn_ TR,
MAI\ grqﬂé-w-d
_ L PRINT ghn LoH
L0 0y
_':'.{“'1"1

Page 73



Mary Mcfadden

MAIL. PRINT
Licensing Team,
. 2 100V 208
3RD Floor, Argus Chambers,
el Ings, SCAN STORE
Bradford, BD1 1HX.
Dear Mary,
Vagiation of Li
Top Odd Public House

As aloca]msidmtlamobjecﬁngmﬂmchahgesinl.ioemingattheahove
promises.
Theo:cprenﬁmminclose'pmﬁmitytoanumberofhouaeund
aparhmntswhoalmdysuﬂerﬁmnmsiv:lahenightnoisefromiheae
premings.
Duetothe!ocaﬁmofthepub!ichouselhaveconcemswcrlatenightmﬁ
social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local

community. :

Iamawmﬂntwmmﬁmwishtohmwmecnjuymmthutloudmic
andunrulybehavimrinthiaaxcaonthepmposalnmbnﬁttedm
inappropriate.

I would therefore request that the pancl refuse thess variations to the
existing licence.

Yours faithfully
PR B AL

(7;“\!\!!("“9’?’ Close, Wyke, QD2 §JK

Page 74




Mary Mcfadden

Liceneing Team,
8% Fioor, Argus Chambers, MAIL PRINT
Hall Ings, 21 s
Bradford, BD1 1HX. SCAN  STORE
Dear Mary,

Variation of Licems

Top Odd Public House

As & local resident T am obijecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.

These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these

premises.
Duemthehwﬁmofthepuﬂichouulhawmmawhbni@xmﬁ
nudalhehaviourwhichwouldbede&imenlxltoﬂwweﬂbehgoﬁhelocal

community,

I am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are
inappropriate.

T would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the
existing licence.

Yours faithfolly

L gwu\rg-mfa_ oo
t...n&&q_

Page 75




Mary Mcladden

Licensing Team,
3% Ploor, Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings, MAIL PRINT
Bradiord, BD1 1HX. 21 RV 2016
SCAN STORE
Dear Mary,
S —
Top Odd Public House

As a local resident ] am objecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.
Thesepremisesareinclosepmximitymanumberofhouwsand
apartmentswhoalreadysuﬁer&om:mesaivelatcnightmiae from these
premises.
Ducbothelocationofthepublichouselhavemnnnmsmrlamni@tanﬁ

sochlbehaviourwhichwuuldbcdettimentalmthewenbeingoﬂhc local
community.-

I am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are
inappropriate.

] would therefore request that the panel refuse theee variations to the

Yours faithfully

Cromnerthorpe. CAcEe— rg,si'd,n.n-t

Page 76



Mary Mcfadden

Licensing Team,

3RO Floor, Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX

Dear Mary,

Vari f

Top Odd Public House
As alocalusidentlamobjecﬁngmﬂlechangeuinl.iwnsingattheabove
premises.

These presnises are in close proximity to & number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these

premises.
Ducmmelmﬁnnofﬂ:epublichouselhavecmeemawermnightan&
aocialhchaviourwhichwmﬂﬂbedehmwlwﬂ:emnheingofﬂ:elncal

community.

I am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
andunmlybehaviourintlﬁsmaonthepmpomlssubuﬁtted are
inappropriate.
Iwouldthmfmrequestthatﬂmpanelreﬁmethmvaﬂaﬁonsmthe
existing licence.

Yours faithfully

G Hiner pl. Clos-e-
N Y\LQ

Erad&*:’”l

gpiz

Page 77




Mary Mcfadden
Liceneing Team,
3% Floor, Argus Chambers,

Hall Ings,
Bradford, BD1 1HX,

Dear Mary,

Variation of Li ,

Top Odd Public House
As alocalmsidentiamohjecﬁngmthechanggshl.iomsingatﬂueabwe
premises,

These premises arc in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these
Due to the location of the public house I have concerns over labe night anti
social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local
conmmunity,

1 am awere that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud mugic
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are
inappropriate,

I would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the
existing licence,

MAIL  PRINT
Yours faithfully
23 Nov 2015.
SCAN  STORE
—_— :'5
..... - cresa (Ouer ©O
Crannort-hoacpe retirement
wiylee
ord
b e

Page 78

- ————— Y gk 4 ) p— s

!
-H a('s)}



Mary Mcfadden MALL PRINT
Licensing Team, | 27 Mov 08
8% Floor, Argus Chambers, SCAN STORE
Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear. Mary,
Vuriation of Licenaing
Top Odd Public Houze
As a local reaident I am objecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.
These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartmenta who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these
premisee.
Due to the location of the public house I have concerns over late night anti
social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local
community.

I am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are

I would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the
existing licence,

Yours faithfully

Grarnertnecpa CAeSe  residands
C Qﬂh‘re.meni

-l-\-ogs.-cnﬂ
Hfor over Go'g

)

Page 79



Oy

Mary Mcfadden

Licensing Team,
3% Floar, Argus Chambers, - MAIL  PRINT
Hell Ings, 2 1 NOV 2013
Bradfoerd, BD1 1HX. SCAN STORE
Dear Mary,

Verigtion of Licsnsi

Top Odd Public House

As alocal resident I am objecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.
These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and

apertments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these
premises.

Due to the location of the public house I have concerns aver late night enti,
social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local
cormmunity.

{ am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are
inappropriate.

I would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the
existing licence.

Yours faithfully oo, - Gannevthespe Clasf
oy Gavwner thep- Clog

1]

Page 80



| MAIL PRINT
Lt 23 KOV 2015
semsngTeem. 0 SCAN-  STORE
3RD Rloor, Argus Chambers, § .
Hall lngs, .. .

‘Bradiord, BD1 1HX. D

Dear Mary,
Variation-of Li g .

As alncalrea:dent!mobjechngmmechangeamhwnaingattheabm

pretmsts.

Mmmmmclaaeprmmtytoanumbunﬂmuﬂesmﬂ

apartmurbuwhoakeadymﬂfer&ommcsmvelatemghtm&mthm

premises. - .
--_---Duem-ﬂ!elﬁuumefuwpuhhchomlhﬂhMWhﬂen@tm

aomalbehm&urwhichwauldbedemantﬂmthewenbemgoftheloml

commumt_y

) Tmmthﬁtcuahmmmhtohawesomemoymmtbuth;dmum
ﬂndunmlybehnﬁmrinthisnmtﬁepmposalambmﬂedm

inappropriate. o
Imumthmﬁommtﬂntﬂmpanelmgethmmahmmﬂn
eu;inhnghoenm ’

Ym:,rsfa:thﬁ.ﬂly

(mnnev'i-holve ClusSe W\Jkp (L ‘.,nw BDl2. SJH¢

;

.i‘ 1

" |

]

I o
Fe e -

. Kl -"

e 'i

ui

e

oy

L ’-\-

L S i

3 e

it Y T

R = o, ] e PR i iy Yomahe .




Mary Mcfadden

3% Floor, Argus Chambers,
Hell ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,

Variation of Licensing

Top Odd Public House
As alncalresidentlamobjwﬁngtothechangminuoenshgattheahm
premises.
Theaepremiaeaareinclosep:mdmﬂytnanumbﬁofhousesand
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these

premises,
Duebot'nelomﬁanofﬂlepubﬁchpuselhavcmncemoverlatenightanﬁ
aocialbehaviourwhichwmﬂdbedeuﬁnmmltotheweubeingofﬂ:elocal

commumity.

I am aware that custemers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
andunrulybehavinurintlﬂsareaonﬂ:epmpaulsmbmimdm
inappropriate.

I would therefore request that the panel refuse these varigtions to the
existing licence.

Yeaus faithfully

Rz, DUy

Page 82



Mary Mcfadden

Licensing Team,

3%C Floor, Argus Chambers,

Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,
Vaiation of Li .
Top Odd Public K

As a local resident I am ohjecting to the changes in Licensing at the above
premises.

These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night nolse from thesc

premises. :
Duetothe]ocaﬁonofﬂwmbﬁchouselhmmmmhwnightmﬁ
social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local

community,

i am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but loud music
and unruly behaviour in this area on the proposals submitted are
inappropriate.

1 would therefore request that the panel refuse these variations to the
existing licence,

Yours faithfolly

e
iy

' Gannevthope Cloe Whye, %012 SIH,

Page 83




Liceneing Team,

3% Floor, Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,

Bradford, BD1 1HX.

Dear Mary,

As & local resident I am objecting to the.changes in Licensing &t the above
These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night naise from these
premisce.

..-Due-to-the Josation-of the public Bouse I have comceras over latgnight antl ™
social behaviour which would'be detrimental to the weil being of the local
community. , '

I am aware that customers wish to have spme enjoyment but loud music
andunml}*behmripmh};ﬁamaonthepfoposahsubpittﬁm
inappropriate. N

1 would'therefore mi;uestthatthepamlmﬁmthéwvdﬁaﬁonsmths

Yours faithfully

>

G-pnNeEETY 9RIE cLvSE

J4KE

et
G B

e

P el Wl
LB LT . X

;A
.~

i

IR




S
5

Mary Mcladden
Licensing Team,

3RD Fioor, Argus Chambzrs, MANL. p F“NT

Hall Ingg, 21 NOV 2013
Bradford, BD1 1HX. | SCAN STORE
Dear Mary,

Variation of Licensing
Top Odd Public House

As aloealre:identlamnbjacﬁngl:othechangesinﬁcensingattheahove
premises.

These premises are in close proximity to a number of houses and
apartments who already suffer from excessive late night noise from these

premises.
Duetothelocaﬁonofﬂmpublichouselhaveooneemsmrerlaﬁenightanﬁ_

social behaviour which would be detrimental to the well being of the local
colmmunity.

1 am aware that customers wish to have some enjoyment but Joud music

and unruly behaviour in this area on the propossls submitted are

inappropriate.

T would therefors request that the panel refusc these variations to the

Yours faithfully N Ganner HN:JID" C

B, o1 pne an,‘g: {"‘q

P

—————




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 POLANDIA 2, 57-63 NORTH PARADE BRADFORD
	Lpb12DecDocJapp1
	Lpb12DecDocJapp2
	Lpb12DecDocJapp3

	4 TOP ODD, 42 TOWN GATE, WYKE, BRADFORD
	Lpb12DecDocKapp1
	Lpb12DecDocKapp2
	Lpb12DecDocKapp3


